

From: Una MacNeil
Sent: Fri 9/20/2013 6:12:51 PM
Subject: Updated numbers
[Updated Market Size 2013 Ridership numbers reflected.ppt](#)

Hello, I have updated the market size slide based on the numbers from the 2013 Ridership forecast and validated the numbers with Phil. Please use these numbers going forward - this slide is also in the G drive if you should need it. G:\Airport Rail Link\BRAND MGMT + MARKETING\4_Marketing\Presentations

Thanks,

Una

Una MacNeil

Marketing Manager, UP Express

416-202-5738



A Division of METROLINX

cid:image001.png@01CDD398.AA6D6C40